

# Moh. Yazid, S.E., S.H. M.A., BKP

## Tax Consultant (Konsultan Pajak)

### WORKING EXPERIENCES

2020 - March, 2021	<b>Senior Manager: Tax Litigation &amp; Advisory</b> <i>PT. Jakarta Strategic Consulting</i>
2019 - 2020	<b>Tax Auditor (Pemeriksa Pajak)</b> <i>KPP Pratama Makassar Utara</i>
2018 - 2019	<b>Tax Auditor (Pemeriksa Pajak)</b> <i>KPP Penanaman Modal Asing Empat</i>
2015 - 2018	<b>Tax Auditor (Pemeriksa Pajak)</b> <i>KPP Perusahaan Masuk Bursa</i>
2011 - 2015	<b>Tax Auditor (Pemeriksa Pajak)</b> <i>KPP Penanaman Modal Asing Empat</i>
2007 - 2011	<b>Tax Auditor (Pemeriksa Pajak)</b> <i>KPP Madya Palembang</i>
2004 - 2007	<b>Tax Auditor (Pemeriksa Pajak)</b> <i>KPP Pemeriksaan dan Penyidikan Jakarta Satu</i>
2002 - 2004	<b>VAT Audit Officer (Pelaksana Pemeriksa Seksi PPN)</b> <i>KPP Makassar Selatan</i>
1999 - 2002	<b>VAT Audit Officer (Pelaksana Pemeriksa Seksi PPN)</b> <i>KPP Ujung Pandang</i>

### EDUCATION - FORMAL

2015 - 2017	<b>STIAMI, Jakarta</b> <i>Magister Ilmu Administrasi</i>
2018 - 2020	<b>STIH Dharma Andigha, Bogor</b> <i>Sarjana Hukum</i>
2004 - 2005	<b>STIE Jagakarsa, Jakarta</b> <i>Sarjana Ekonomi Akuntansi</i>
1996 - 1999	<b>STAN Prodip, Jakarta</b> <i>Diploma III Pajak</i>

### EDUCATION - NON FORMAL

2018	<b>Workshop Multinasional Enterprise Audit</b> <i>DJP</i>
2018	<b>Workshop of Resolution of Disputes on Taxation Issues</b> <i>Join DGT - NTCA</i>
2017	<b>Diklat PPNS Pola 400 JP Angkatan VI/2017</b> <i>Pusdik Reskrim Megamendung</i>
2015	<b>Workshop on BEPS: Transfer Pricing</b> <i>OECD - DJP</i>




### PROFILE INFO

Birthday	February 21, 1978
Relationship	Married
Nationality	Indonesia
Languages	Indonesian, English

 0812 9503 5758

 yazid@taxflash.id

 Jl. Ceger Raya  
Komp. Mega Persada Residence  
Blok D No. 19 Pondok Aren,  
Tangerang Selatan 15223

### ABOUT

An alumnus of the State College of Accountancy (STAN) and started my career in taxation from 1999 until February 2020 at the Directorate General of Taxes (DGT). My 21 years career at DGT is mostly as a tax auditor and a tax investigator (PPNS). During my services as a tax auditor, I handled many transfer pricing cases.

I hold a tax attorney's license to represent taxpayers in the tax court. Apart from a career as a tax consultant, I am a tax lecturer at the State College of Accountancy